

Gulf Coast Bridge Association  
Unit 180  
Board of directors Meeting

April 13, 2010

Meeting was called to order by President, Mike Moses at 5:00 pm

Members present:

Joyce Dozier, Vice President  
Lynne Logan, Treasurer  
Betty OBrien, Secretary  
Twyla Hall  
Anne Mahaffey  
Jane Hardin  
Arun Limaye  
Pete Petersen  
Wayne Martin  
Dick Weaver  
Jerry Grissom

Members absent:

MaryAlyce Smith  
Janelle Kunellis

Minutes of the last meeting were read by all. Motion made by Lynne Logan to accept minutes as read, seconded by Jane Hardin, all agreed and the motion carried.

Treasurer's report was given by Lynne Logan. Motion to accept report by Wayne Martin, seconded by Jerry Grissom, all agreed and the motion carried.

- Report given by Pete Petersen on the audit. Questions were answered by Lynne Logan. 50% of the profits from the Regional are given to District 10. Members of Unit 180 own the bridge club building and maintain it. HC's garden was a donation by his family..

Old Business:

- Cell phones: It was agreed to let the director handle the cell phone problems. He will make the announcement before each game and assess the penalties.
- Quick claim deed: The purchaser of the Canal Rd property wants that sliver of land turned over to him. Although we tried to give it during the original sale, he did not want it. Now that MDOT wants a piece of it he wants us to give him the deed. Mike Moses will talk to the purchaser.
- \$24. - Lynn Logan made up a shortage of \$24 at the last Sectional. The shortage was found and she will take back the amount she paid. Wayne Martin made a motion to repay the \$24 to Lynne Logan. Seconded by Twyla Hall, all agreed and the motion carried.

New Business:

- Azaleas bushes: Lynne Logan wants permission to beautify the grounds with azaleas bushes. Anne Mahaffey suggested something others than azaleas as they do not do well in sunny locations. Wayne Martin made a motion to allow \$200 to beautify the grounds with suitable bushes. Seconded by Anne Mahaffey, all agreed and the motion carried.
- Couch: issue was discussed and decided by all that we do not need a couch
- Junior Bridge: Pete Petersen gave a report on the jr. bridge project. He has volunteers who will check into the Long Beach and Pass Christian schools, the Boys and Girls Clubs, and the middle schools interest. He hopes to have teachers lined up and ready to start in the fall.
- Twyla Hall has resigned from the board for personal reasons. President, Mike Moses will nominate someone to fill her place and present for approval at the next board meeting.

Motion made by Lynne Logan to adjourn meeting, seconded by Joyce Dozier.

Meeting adjourned at 5:45pm

Respectfully submitted by  
BettyOBrien (secretary)